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RE: DocketNo.: 050192; Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC’s Application for Or?éinal

Water and Wastewater Certificates
Qur File No.: 38056.01

Dear Mr. Brown:

I am in receipt of a letter to you from Public Service Commission Attorney, Martha
Brown, in response to the letter you wrote to the Public Service Commission objecting to
Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC’s Application for Water and Wastewater Certificates.
This letter is to reassure you that Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC, has no intention of
forcing you to receive water and/or wastewater service from that Utility should its

Application be approved. [ trust this will resolve any concerns you have regarding the
pending Application.

Very truly yours,

CTR " MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
ECR For the Firm

cc: Mr. John Wise
. Martha Brown, Esquire
ROA Ms. Blanca Bayo, Commission Clerk
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